Where Quilts are Launched

Volume 12 Issue 3

April 2019



Space Coast Quilters Newsletter

2019 Officers

President	Laura Grimsley mmemorys8@gm	321-501-0679 ail.com
1 st VP	Sharon Hollenback itsallgreek.8080@ya	321-750-2565 <u>hoo.com</u>
Treasurer	Connie Duff connieduff88@gm	321-360-9720 ail.com
Secretary	Helen (Cindy) Gooden 321-604-5553 cgoodenskc8@gmail.com	

Greetings Guild Members

Thanks to everyone that made the trip to Trenton Florida, it was fun, the movies were cute, and for those that stood in line, a good fabric bargain.

The location for the Casserole Carrier on April 3, has been change to the First Baptist Church. Father Rob said they are having a larger group than usual, and the music room is not adequate for their meeting.

The Guild needs suggestion for class for the 1st Wednesday of the month and for presentations for after the general meeting.

I have found the second reward quilt, it was in my car! Surprise! I had forgotten that I had given it to June Barker for a label. It will be on display at the April General Meeting.

Keep Quilting and invite a friend to join us. Laura

Space Coast Quilters Guild, Inc. General Meeting, March 20, 2019

The General Meeting was called to order by President Laura Grimsley at 9:35 a.m. Meeting was recorded. Members and guests recited the Pledge of Allegiance. Motion to approve minutes from February Meeting was made by Judy Wetherbee, seconded by Eileen Guntner and approved.

Treasurer: Connie Duff provided Profit and Loss/Balance Sheet information as of February 28.

Membership: Nita Eggars reported 25 members, 2 guests, and \$51 collected for the church.

President's Notes: President Grimsley stated the guild has 2 beautiful quilts and a Halloween Halloween quilt for raffle. Nancy Smith's husband passed away one week ago last Friday. Denny Bell's daughter, Kim, has health issues.

Trenton trip: Participants had a great time. All material 50% off at the quilt shop because they are closing.

A trip we would like to plan is a visit to Paducah, Kentucky, September 11-14 in the fall. Must plan now! Must give a non-refundable deposit. Twelve members showed interest. Participants will be gone total of 6 days with 2 travel days each way and 2 days shopping at Hancocks of Paducah.

Also visit a thread place in Rock Hill, South Carolina, and Fausts textile manufacturing. They sell material by the pound. If you plan on going, need to check before you go for availability.

Fat Quarters: Karen Martin showed decorative spray bottle with cost for those interested of \$9. Karen called numbers for 2 sets which were both won by Joyce Tesdall who gave 1 back which was won by Janet Romer.

Communication: President Grimsley received thank you card from Karen/St Gabriels Church for the throw she received. Thank You card received from American Legion Auxiliary for quilt presentation.

President Grimsley took a comfort quilt to Katherine Mercer when she and her husband were in Rehab together in the same room. Katherine's husband passed away and she is moving to their sons in Mobile, Alabama.

Joan Majors took donation items for Aging Matters raffle for their Spring wine tasting event.

Basket Drawing: Baskets were won by Cora Postlethwait and Nita Eggars.

Block of the Month (BOM): Janet Romer stated she has received 15 blocks from November 38 out of 42 from February. Cora Postlethwait volunteered to put them together. March kit is Maple Leaf.

President Grimsley: Thank You Karen Sue for last month's Ice Dyeing demo and Thank You Janet for Twister class. Anyone want to share other ideas/suggestions for other small projects? Joan asked if anyone had the Liberated Star Pattern. Jeanette asked how to make a Braided Rug, Janet Romer mentioned she has a pattern.

Completed challenge block due May meeting. Katie Martin has another planned challenge 12 1/2" finished to 12" later this year.

President Grimsley is offering a Casserole Carrier class on April 3 at St. Gabriels Church and cost is \$6. If you donate item back cost is \$3. You will need of 1 yard of 2 different materials. She has both square and round carrier patterns.

Birthdays: Brenda Smith, Denny Bell, Carol Hall, Rose Palek, Judith Riddle, Pamela Powers, and Nancy Rader. Members joined together and sang the Birthday Song.

Pat Reid Baby Quilt Contest: Karen Martin will chair, and Janet Romer will co-chair the contest which will be held in September.

Thank You Juanita, Jan, and Candi for today's refreshments.

Tuesday Group will be at St. Gabriels at 9 a.m. working on Fidget quilts. These tie with 14" long Velcro around like an apron. Suggested items to bring are zippers, lace, eyelets, buttons.

Nita Eggars volunteered to keep track of how many quilt donations (quilts, bibs, walker bags, etc.) are given. Please fill out form and turn in to Nita when you donate items.

President Grimsley, Sherrianne and Cora went to the storage shed finding almost 40 quilt tops.

Caroline McQuade shared giving two twin size quilts with John Deere pattern to a displaced family with 2 children, and what it meant to her personally.

President Grimsley shared information on another group who made/bought items for displaced students and how the program grew.

Microwave bowls? Batting – Warm Wrap \$2.99 - \$3.99 Everything (material, thread, batting) must be 100% cotton. Scrim is 100% cotton. JoAnns has it available. It's A Wrap.

Cecilia Reid will take the lead on Backpacks, putting together items for senior high school students in need.

Show and Tell Presenters: Janet Romer, Karen Martin, Gay Van Vorst, Joyce Tesdall, Doris Andera, Candi Madison, Jeanette Kidd, Sylvia Cote', Mona Margetts, Karen Martin, Cecilia Reid, Nancy Evans.

Note: Melbourne Quilt Show will be March 7-8, 2020.

Meeting was adjourned at 10:50 a.m. Gooden

Minutes submitted by Helen (Cindy)

2019 Fat Quarters

March – Yellow	August – Polka Dots
April – <mark>Pink</mark>	September – Orange
May – Purple	October – Brown
June – Blue	November – Any Holiday Print
July – No Drawing	December – No Drawi

Helping Hands

Laura Grimsley	Long Arm Quilting	321-501-0679
Candi Madison	Long Arm Quilting	321-265-1999
Karen Lee	Long Arm Quilting	321-720-1584
Rose Palek	Binding	321-267-7513
Janet Romer	Labeling	321-269-4009





April Birthdays

Barbara Anderson	3 rd
Mona Lee Margetts	5 th
Pat Dillon	7 th
Candi Madison	7 th
Jalaine Spears	12 th
Sharon Krause	15 th

Searching For



*Christmas Red and Green fabric in 2-yard cuts for Eileen Guntner for aprons.

*Class ideas and teachers

*Presentations for meetings

April Calendar

- 1 April Fool's Day
- 2 AM Group (G)
- 2 PM Group (B)
- 3 Class (B)
- 9 AM Group (G)
- 9 PM Group (B)
- 10 Sit and Sew (B)
- 10 Board Meeting (B)
- 14 Palm Sunday
- 15 Tax Returns Due
- 16 AM Group (G)
- 16 PM Group (B)
- 17 Meeting (B)
- 19 Good Friday
- 20 Passover
- 21 Easter
- 22 Earth Day
- 23 AM Group (G)
- 23 PM Group (B)
- 24 Sit and Sew (B)
- 30 AM Group (G)
- 30 PM Group (B)
- Symbols: (B) First Baptist Church
- (G) St. Gabriel's Church

	Width	Length
Lap Quilts	40"	45"
Crib	40"	60"
Camp Erin (kids prints)	50"	60"
QOV	60" (55"-72")	80" (65"-90")
Twin	63"	90"
Full	78"	88"
Queen	90"	108"
King	108"	108"

COMFORT QUILTS				
Recommended sizes				
Hospice Bed	63"x80"			
• Neo Natal	36"x36"			
• Crib	34-36"x48"			
• Wheel Chair	36"x48"			
Nap Quilt	40"x55-60"			

Contact Us

Editor: Katie Martin Phone 513-293-1639 Email Kiki989515@aol.com Guild Mailing Address P.O. Box 2996 Titusville, FL 32781-2996